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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF OHIO

FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION, Case No.
Plaintiff, COMPLAINT FOR PERMANENT
INJUNCTION AND OTHER
V. EQUITABLE RELIEF

STRATFORD CAREER INSTITUTE, INC,,
a corporation,

Defendant.

Plaintiff, the Federal Trade Commission (“FTC”), for its Complaint alleges:

1. The FTC brings this action under Section 13(b) of the Federal Trade Commission
Act (“FTC Act™), 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), to obtain permanent injunctive relief, rescission or
reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, disgorgement of ill-gotten
monies, and other equitable relief for Defendant’s acts or practices in violation of Section 5(a) of
the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

2. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331, 1337(a),
and 1345, and 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 53(b).
3. Venue is proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. § 1391(b)(1), (b)(2), (b)(3), (c}(2),

and 15 U.S.C. § 53(b).
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PLAINTIFF

4. The FTC is an independent agency of the United States Government created by
statute. 15 U.S.C. §§ 41-58. The FTC enforces Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C.

§ 45(a), which prohibits unfair or deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce.

5. The FTC is authorized to initiate federal district court proceedings, by its own
attorneys, to enjoin violations of the FTC Act and to secure such equitable relief as may be
appropriate in each case, including rescission or reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund
of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies. 15 U.S.C. §§ 53(b) and 56(a)(2)(A).

DEFENDANT

6. Defendant Stratford Career Institute, Inc. (“Stratford”), is a District of Columbia
corporation with its principal place of business at 8675 Darnley Road, Mount-Royal, Quebec,
Canada H4T 1X2. Stratford transacts or has transacted business in this district and throughout
the Umted States.

COMMERCE

7. At all times material to this Complaint, Stratford has maintained a substantial
course of trade in or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act,
15US.C. § 44,

DEFENDANT'’S BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

8. Since at least 1991, Stratford has operated a distance learning correspondence
school. It enrolls approximately seventy thousand students per year and offers sixty-two
different kinds of educational programs. It claims to have provided educational opportunities to

over one million students.
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9. Stratford advertises its programs through its website, scitraining.com, and by
using Bing and Google keywords, letters to prospective students from its Director of Education,
enrollment agreements, a brochure, magazine advertisements, inserts, and television
commercials.

10. Stratford’s most popular program is its high school diploma program (“the
program”). Between May 2010 and April 2014, the full tuition price for the program was
$989.00, though various discounts available during that time period could lower the price
considerably. The lowest discounted price for this time period, which was offered between May
2013 and April 2014, was $441.75.

11.  To induce consumers to purchase the program, Stratford has disseminated or
caused to be disseminated advertisements and promotional materials, including but not
necessarily limited to the attached Exhibits A through E. These materials include the following

statements and depictions:

A.  High School Diploma
Distance Learning Course Summary

Get your high school diploma at home with Stratford Career
Institute.

It’s never too late to get your diploma.

Stratford Career Institute can help you enjoy the pride and
satisfaction of having earned your high school diploma, as well as
the financial rewards that come with it. Stratford has already
helped thousands of people. Now, we’re ready to help you!

* * *

Stratford is the perfect choice for getting your high school
diploma at home.

Stratford Career Institute has one of the most well known (sic)
high school correspondence courses. Qur years of quality career
training have let people just like you know that we care about your
future and want to see you succeed. In fact, more than one million
people have enrolled with Stratford since 1991. You may see

3
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other courses out there, but Stratford’s innovative combination of
convenience, affordability, and quality distance learning materials
make us a top choice.

(Exhibit A, www.scitraining.com/high_school diploma)
High School Diploma Career Forecast

Getting your high school diploma can open up many doors for
you.

Have the words “high school diploma required” kept you from
getting a job? Then this is your chance to change all that!

Getting your diploma with Stratford gives you the competitive
advantage you need for career success. Despite the fact that you
may have a number of usable skills and qualities for a job, most
employers require their workers to have a high school diploma.

Overall, baving your high school diploma can help you get a better
job with higher earnings, help you gain respect, or further your
education with more specialized career training . . . all of which
can build a more secure future for you and your family.

Individuals with a High School Diploma can make $9,000 more
per year.

* #* *

*Source: U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics News Release USDIL. 10-0067.
(Exhibit A, www.scitraining.com/High School Diploma/Career Forecast)
High School Diploma Testimonials

“Getting my diploma was a big relief. I worked hard to
accomplish my goals. Now, every time someone might ask if I
got my high school diploma, I can say ‘yes!” It has made me very
happy.” — Karen C.

“Getting my high school diploma has helped me further my career.
It has also showed my kids that finishing school is very important
in life and helps you get a better job.” — Whitney H.

“After dropping out of high school, I promised everyone I would
get my diploma. Few believed I would, but I did.  Stratford was
easy for me to understand. If you stick your mind to it, you can
complete high school. I would definitely recommend this school.”
—Korena S.

(Exhibit A, www.scitraining.com/High_School Diploma/Testimonials)
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Each of the foregoing web pages has a picture of a framed,
official-looking diploma with the school’s name in a fancy font,
the word “Diploma” in bold and in a large font, a seal, and
signatures of purported school officials.

(Exhibit A, www.scitraining.com)
Dear .

Going back to school to get your High School Diploma 1s likely
one of the best decisions you’ll ever make.

Stratford can help you get the education that can open doors to job
and career opportunities that were closed to you before. This can
translate into better pay, higher satisfaction, and increased respect.

* * %

Stratford’s high school diploma program covers all major subjects
including:

English

Math

Science
History
Government
Social Studies
Four Electives

(Exhibit B, Letter from Respondent’s Director of Education and Enrollment

Agreement)

Your Future with a
High School Diploma

Stratford can help you enjoy the pride and satisfaction of having
earned your high school diploma as well as the financial rewards
that come with it.

* #* *

What You Can Gain

Opportunity & Potential — A high school diploma can help open
doors that were closed to you before. With a diploma in hand,
you can qualify for better jobs, faster promotions, and higher pay.
Just imagine what you can achieve!

* * #
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What You Can Earn:

According to the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics, individuals with
a high school diploma are likely to earn $9,000 more per year than
those without a high school diploma.*

*Bureau of Labor Statistics, Current Population Survey, March 2012

#* * *

What Stratford
Graduates Say:

“My diploma changed my life for the
better. Iwas promoted to a higher rank
in my department. Even my wages
went up.” — Juan G.

“I have received a promotion with more pay.
Thank you so much for all your help.”
- Nathaniel W.

“I get a lot more opportunities to look for jobs.

Getting my diploma is what made that possible.”
— Bianca C.

(Exhibit C, High School Brochure)

Get Your Diploma
at Home!

Don’t have time to go back to school?
Then let school come to you!
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Career Training with Stratford can lead to .. . A New Career
. . . Better Salary . .. Faster Promotions. . ..

[There is a picture of a woman smiling and holding a large, framed
diploma. Consumers are asked to choose one program from a list;
the program at the top, in bold type, says “High School.”]
(Exhibit D, Advertisement)

H. A picture of an official-looking diploma with the words “YOUR
NAME HERE.” To request information, consumers fill in the
course name and their names and addresses on another picture of a
diploma.
(Exhibit E, Insert)

L A television advertisement including the following dialogue:
“Sure I want a better job where [ can earn more money, but
without a diploma what can I do?” ‘At Stratford Career Institute
you can earn your High School diploma . . . at home.” The
advertisement also cites a U.S. Department of Labor study about
the greater earning potential of people with high school diplomas.

12.  To direct consumers to scitraining.com, Stratford has purchased Bing and Google
Keywords such as “official high school diploma,” “real high school diploma online,” “high
school diploma equivalent,” “legal high school diploma,” “high school equivalency diploma,”
and state names in combination with the phrase “high school diploma.”

13.  In numerous instances in connection with the advertising, marketing, promotion,
offering for sale or sale of the program, Stratford represents or has represented that consumers
can successfully use its diploma as a valid secondary school equivalency credential when
seeking enrollment in higher educational institutions, applying for jobs, or for other purposes.
However, such representations are often false or misleading, or were not substantiated at the time
they were made.

14.  Many consumers cannot use their Stratford diplomas to enroll in four-year

colleges and universities, community colleges, or vocational schools, or to obtain, keep, or
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advance in a job. Stratford’s own records, including documents such as consumer complaints
and survey responses, demonstrate that this is a widespread problem. According to those
records and other evidence, prospective employers and admissions counselors decline to accept
Stratford’s diploma and tell consumers that they cannot use it as they would a diploma from a
traditional high school.

15. Stratford diplomas cannot be used as valid secondary school equivalency
credentials because, among other things, Stratford only requires its students to complete eighteen
course units in order to obtain a diploma. In contrast, many states require students to earn more
than eighteen course units in order to obtain a high school diploma, and to complete courses that
Stratford does not offer, such as foreign language, laboratory science, fine arts, health, and
physical education courses, and additional courses in mathematics.

16. Consumers who complete the program are often left having spent hundreds of
dollars without obtaining a valid secondary school equivalency credential. As a result, they
cannot use Stratford’s diploma to enroll in institutions of higher education, to apply for jobs, or
for other purposes.

VIOLATIONS OF THE FTC ACT

17. Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a), prohibits “unfair or deceptive acts
or practices in or affecting commerce.”
18.  Misrepresentations or deceptive omissions of material fact constitute deceptive

acts or practices prohibited by Section 5(a) of the FTC Act.
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Count
¥alse or Unsubstantiated High School Equivalency Credential Claim

19.  Through the means described in Paragraphs 9 through 13, Stratford has
represented, directly or indirectly, expressly or by implication, that consumers can successfully
use Stratford’s diplomas as valid high school equivalency credentials when seeking enrollment in
higher educational institutions, applying for jobs, or for other purposes.

20.  The representations set forth in Paragraph 19 are false or misleading or were not
substantiated at the time the representations were made.

21.  Therefore, the making of the representations set forth in Paragraph 19 of this
Complaint constitutes a deceptive act or practice, in or affecting commerce in violation of
Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45(a).

CONSUMER INJURY

22. Consumers have suffered and will continue to suffer substantial injury as a result
of Stratford’s violations of the FTC Act. In addition, Stratford has been unjustly enriched as a
result of its unlawful acts or practices. Absent injunctive relief by this Court, Stratford is likely
to continue to injure consumers, reap unjust enrichment, and harm the public interest.

THIS COURT’S POWER TO GRANT RELIEF

23. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to grant
injunctive and such other relief as the Court may deem appropriate to halt and redress violations
of any provision of law enforced by the FTC. The Court, in the exercise of its equitable
jurisdiction, may award ancillary relief, including rescission or reformation of contracts,
restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of ill-gotten monies, to prevent and

remedy any violation of any provision of law enforced by the FTC.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Wherefore, Plaintiff FTC, pursuant to Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b),
and the Court’s own equitable powers, requests that the Court:

A. Enter a permanent injunction to prevent future violations of the FTC Act by
Stratford;

B. Award such relief as the Court finds necessary to redress injury to consumers
resulting from Stratford’s violations of the FTC Act, including but not limited to, rescission or
reformation of contracts, restitution, the refund of monies paid, and the disgorgement of
ill-gotten monies; and

C. Award Plaintiff FTC the costs of bringing this action, as well as such other and

additional relief as the Court may determine to be just and proper.

Respectfully submitted,

JONATHAN E. NUECHTERLEIN
General Counsel

Dated: 5 [ & ;! P& N snen /@-&(7 }/ZW
‘ MARIA DEL MONACO (0067930)

AMY C. HOCEVAR (0075510)
Federal Trade Commission
East Central Region
1111 Superior Avenue, Suite 200
Cleveland, OH 44114
Phone (216) 263-3405 or 3409
Fax (216) 263-3426
mdelmonaco@fic.gov
ahocevar@fic.gov

Attorneys for Plaintiff
FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

10
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Exhibit A
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High Schoo! Diploma | Study at Home | High School Diplotaa Online

Home | Refer a Frisnd | Request Info | Envoll Now | Student Login | Country

?;% m\gtfgrd @erﬁ‘ ﬁnmimtf Request Free Information Today!
{he Affordabde Wy to Train ot Home, 1-800-254-4070

Home » High School Diploma

High School Diploma
Bistance Learning Course Summary

" Giet your high school diploma st home with Stratford Career Institute,

- if's never too late to get your diploma.
| Strattosd Career nstute tan hetp you enjoy the pride 2kt safisfaction of having eamed your high school dipioma,
as well as the financia! rewands that come with It Stratford has already heiped housands of peopie. Now, we're
ready to help youl

Why Stratford's program is for you:

it’s Affordable
Biratferd sinives to keep our ution as low as pessible, and we ahways ofter the option o make 0w monthly
payments. Enrgll inour high school (RHoMa prograim onkne now, and sawe $300 on the regutar tubon price!

Quality Loaming Materials

Your high school diploma program matefials wikl be shippad within 24 hours of processing your enroliment.
All of Stratford's professional leaming maenals are practicat and easy-o-foliow. View the complete high
SChoot dipinma couwse ol ine.

1t's Convenlent

The best part abow Straiford's quaflly iaining methods is that your studies won't interfere wi h your currert
job or busy schegule. You can study at a time and place that is mast convenjent to youl Some students get
their dipioma in as fttle as six Montis, or iTyou prefer, you can take up to twa years 1o graduale.

“Getling my hagh schod digioma.
from Stratford Career trsbiute was §

Instrucear Support !
N of the besl things | coukd"
1F you 6o need help, Stratford's instruciors are only an e-mad of tok-free phone call away. Stratford also ane or e T w"“

offers easy-to-use online kools hat allow you to submit exams, review grades, contact nstrutiors and more, gradualed_ Now | can succeed in |
other goals I've sal for myself.” —

Personalized Diploma - Conitne M.

Upon gracuation, a8 Stratford students wha sutcesstully compiele thelr high schoot JTHoma program

receive a personakized dipioma

As 3 student wiih Stralford, everything you need to successfully graduate is included in owr one fow {ultion fee,
inchxling.

= Alt tex books, stxly guides, and leaming axs

« A Tull range of Student Servioes, inCluding Orire exams

* A personatized giptoma upon graduation

« Access to gualified instructors by e-mait or toll-free phone

- Free shipping and handiing

High Schoo! Dipioma Program Admissions Reqgquirements:

« Age 18 or cider - You can enoll onling, by mal, or over he phone.

~ Age 17 - You rnust ottain the written signahure of a parent or iegal guardian and are not efighie fo ensoll
online. For mote intorenation, please call Admissions at 1-000-363-0058.

- Age 16 of younger - You are not eligible 1o enrofl.

Stratford is the perfect choice for getting your high scheol diptoma at home.

Stratiord Career InsBute has one of tye most well known high school comespondence comses. O years of qualily
career riaining have tef peopte just like you know that we care abouit your future and want to see you sucteed. in
fact, more than pne millicn people have enrolied with Stralford since 1991 You may see ofher courses cut there,
but Stratfond’s innevalive combinabion of corwenience, affordatality, and qualtty distance leaming materials make us
atop choice. :

(Ps pever too iate fo complete your education and enhance your lifel Ennolt Todayt

SRS ,ﬁm this. Sigr Up £ 568 WHSL your
mcnlrrn(!ﬂd.

Bitp-Hwww scitraining eomvigh_schoo!_diplomal 20672013 2:57:16 PM]
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High Scheol Dipioma | Study at Home | High School Diploma Onlive

httpo/Aararw scitraining convhigh school_diploma[2/6/2013 2:57:19 PM)
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High School Diplomz | Course Ontline | Stratford Career instite

Sratford Eareer dnstitute

Home | Refer » Friend | Request Info | Envoll Now { Student Login | Gourtry [0 ] |

Reguest Free Information Today

1-800-254-4070

Fhw Affordable Way to Train af Home,

Home » High School Digloma » Course Outiine

High School Biploma Course Quiline

’ Social Stitiies (1 module)
* + Successful attitudes and behaviors in the workplace
« Human behavior including Psyctislogy and Socciogy
« Sinucture and functioning of society

» Managing stress in the workpiace

American History (1 moduic)

+ Political, social, and cuitural history

- Causes of mdependence

~ (3ecgraphical and economic expansion
The causes and effacts of be Civil War

U.S. foreign paticy in he 201t century

. Amenean Government (1 moduie)

* + The Cons itution and American govemnment
| « Functions of the Federa! govemment

-« Federal and State govemmen's
Contemporaly AIMENCaN GEmacTacy

¢ gclence (3 moduies)
» Ecosystems
Biology
Chemistry
:v Iy P}]ygcs
» Environmental Science

- Mathematics (3 modines)

" = Basi anthme ic opergtions

~ Decimais, fractions & percents

= Measyrement, ralios and proporiions
Introduc ion to basic aigebra
Equations & exponents

Basic geometry

Business mathematics & stafis ics

English {5 modides)
-« Elemnents of grammatical shruciure
« Major parts of speech
Reating & writing skills
Punctuation, capitalization & spetling
= Composition of cutlnes & essays
Wting 2 persomal resume
» Lilerary contributions of famous authirs

Electives™

* - Hotet & Restaurant Mahagement

" v Intesior Decorztng

« Medical Tenminology

| = Micosch Wndows®

» Starf Your Own Business
Understanding the PC

= Velerinary Assisiant

- World Geograpity

« Worla History

- "You will select Tour elective subjects during the course of your siudies.

bipferww scitmining comHigh School Diplama/Cutline[2672013 25723 PM]

24 Ho! day / ¥ di

“Gotting iy high schoot dploma
from Stratiord Garear instide was
one of the best things | coukdve
dane for rryselt Y'm very proud |
qraduated. Now } can succeed in
other goals I've set for nysell " —
- Corinne M,
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High Schiool Diploma | Cousse Ouline | Stratfird Career Iustitute

. We fave great pede in providing you with the most up-fo-date fexthooks and matarials. Therefors, ong or more of the above-
mendioned sulyecks may shange # updaling bevormes nevessary during the course of your shudies

Although this program offers a comprehensive range of subject malfor, please nofe that i is nek, por is & infended to be, 8
substiite for skie sponsored High School and GED programs. Before enroling, please ensure thaf this program meefs your
persaral, education and cancer obfockves. Stalford s program is intented for csresr sdvancement pupases.

Bftp-#www scitraining comlighSchool Diplama/Outline[2/6/2013 2:57:23 PM]



Case: 1:16-cv-00371 Doc #: 1-3 Filed: 02/18/16 6 of 8. PagelD #: 20

High School Dipleoma | Career Forecast | Siratford Gareer Instine

ﬁ%n’ﬁtfﬁm @arzt? gﬁgnﬂltf Request Free information Yoday

Home | Refr a Friend | Request Info § Ervoll Now | Student Login | Country

The Affordabie Way to Train ar Home. i-800-254-4070

Diplom

“ Home: » High Schon! Diplems » Career Forecast

High Schoot Biploma Career Forecast
Getting your high school diploma can open up many doors for you.

Have the words Thigh school diploma required™ kept you from getting a job? Then this is your chance to
change ak that!

Gettimg your diploma wilth Siratfond gives you the competitive advartage you need for career success.

- Despife the facl that you may have a number of usable skills and qualities for a job, most employers
", require ther workers t0 have a high school diploma.

.. Owerall, having your high schod! diploma can help you: get 3 better job with higher eamings, help you
= QiR respect, or further your education with more speciakzed career training...all of which can tuiid a

more secure future for you and your family.

. Individuals with a High School Diploma can make $9,000 more per year.

According to the U.5. Department of Labor, full-time workers age 26 and oider wath 3 high schood
= diploma make around $9,000 more per year than someone withoud a high schoot diplpma.*

Start changing your life today.

A on with a high school diploma could: i
pers,| g p 5

= Make more money "Gatling my high schoot diploma

=« 3et promoted i
" » Be eligible to apply tor more types of jobs mmmma \:as
. » Start a new career done for rmysedl. 'm very proud |

« Gain respect from family and vends graduzted. Now ! can succeed in
other goats I've set for myself” —
The personal ang financial rewards of having a high schodl diploma are great. You can take pride in your - Connne M.

~ achievement and quickly realize how having your high schoo! diploma can enhance yowr tife.

Take the first step toward the fiture you've always wanled, Enrolt in Stratford's high school dipfoma

* Source; U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics Mews Release USOL 10-0067.

htip-www scitraining comyHigh_School Diploma/Career Forecast{26/2013 2:57.26 PM]
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High School Diptoma | Testimouials | Stratford Career Institote

Home | Refer a Friend | Reques! info § Enrol Now | Student Login | Cauntry

‘ ﬁzfarfﬁrﬁ @:&FK?? %ﬁﬁt%ﬂmﬁ Reguest Free Information Today!
he Affordabie Wy o Froin ar Home, 1-BOG-254-4070

Home » High School Dipioms » Testimonials

High Schoo! Diploma Testimoenials

-+ *Gelting my high school dipinma from Siratford Career Institule was one of the best things | coddve done for
myself. 1 very proud | gradualed, Now | can succeed in other goals fve sat for myself ™. Corinne M.

*Getting my dipioma was a big relief. | worked hard to accomplish my goats. Now, every ime semeone might ask it
- 1.got sy high Schoof ciploma, | can say “yest” i has made me very happy ™ -Karen G.

 “Get ing my high Schoos dipioria has helped me frther ary career. (t has also showed my Kits that finishing school
Is very important In life and helps you get a better job.” - Whitney H.

“After dropping out of tigh sthool, | promised everyone | would get my dipioma. Few befieved 1 wouid, but | did.
 Stratford was easy for me to understand. if your ok your ming 10 1, you can compiete high schootl. 1 wotk?
: definftely recomimerk] this school ™ — Korena S.

Diphamer

ona of the best Bings | coukfve
done for mysell. 'm very proud ¢
gradudted. Now teasn succesd in
viher goals Tve sef for myself.” -
.- Connne M.

itpdvetew scitratning som High School_Diploma/Testimonialsl 2462013 2:57:20 PM)
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High School Diploma Tuition and Pricing | Stratford Career Institute

Home | Refer 3 Friend | Request Info | Ervolf Now | $tudard Login | Country

ﬁﬂ% trgtfﬁ?ﬁ @ﬁfﬁﬁ'f gﬁgntﬁtf Request Free Information Today!
1-800-254-4070

e Affordable Wy 1o Train ar Home.

Home » High School Biploma » Tultion anad Pricing

High School Diploma Tuition and Bricing
. Enroll Mow & Save $300.00!

High School Diploma Tuifton: $388.04G NOW: $689.00

. Stratford Career institute’s pricing is simple. Our all-inclssive tuition fee intludes everything you need to
- praduate. Mo fing prnt. No hidden charges.

_': You have two convenient payment options available to your

.&mﬂ’e?ﬁ Eapver iy, e Full Payment:
] i A single payment of $683.00 by check, money order, or credd card.

» e

Duplone ;. + interest-Free Monthly Peyment Plan:

Down Payment. $20.00  Number of Monthly Payments: 18  honthly Payment Amount. $37.18

Or Desigr Your Own Momthiy Payment Plan!

Duning the eniQiiment process, you Can use ol easy payment catculator to design a monihly payment  plan that
- works best for you! Use he minimum paymesit amaunts above as a stanting point, of pay more  and graduate
: fastert

"Getting ray high school diploma
from Stratford Career Insite was
one of the best $ings 1 coukdve
done for myself. ¥'m very proud |
graduated. Now § can succeed in
ather goals Fve set for myself.” —
- Corinne M.

hitptAwwew scitraining comHigh School_DiplonaiTuilion Fers]2/6/2013 2:5733 FM}
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' PLUS - We offer affordable manthly paymant plans with 0% intarestt

Your all-inclusive tuition includes everything you need to contplete your stndies, including:

»Textbooks « Student Assignment Books

¢ Study Guides » Fxams

»Learning Aides » Oelive Student Center
«Instructor Support « Personalizad Career Diploma
+ Fres Shipping & Handling

f addition o all of the schaol materinle you meeive, Stratford offers personal ane-on-one support
for every ave of pur students. Cur dedication fo oy students’ success is second to none, and wa
lan to keep it tha way.

Furthering your education is always a good idea as it can Jead & o better job, higher pay, faster
promations and increased respect,

{ have seen so many students benefit from our courses, and I am confident that we can belp you
meet your educitional 2nd carezr goals. too. Don’t miss this opportunuty to take the first stap toward
a brighter future..

Sincorely,

G

Chsude Magor, P 1,
Dircetor of Education

PS. Remember that this {s 2 iimited.time, intraductory discount, after which your special affer will
exprre. All Yoo nesd to get started is a just alow, down payment. Yot caa enroll onling viz our secure
website www.scl-careers.com, by catling 1.-800-556-4559, or by maiting the atisched enrollment
sgreement. Dur’t miss this opportundty. Eprolt wdsy!

.

|

Speﬁalﬂmm SRVE $360

3989.00 3689.00 18a1337.16 $2000

'GET STARTED TODAY BY CALLING 1-800-556-4550
OR GO ONLINE TO: wawww.sci-careers.com

Entzr your Priarity Code ta raceive your Specid Gffer

e mim p

AFPLY 0713

Complete fius fosm, detseh and mad it niung with yOUT gayment txday i the emnstosed, prevpaid cttveipel

Enrollment Agreement STRATFORD

High School CA?.EVER‘ |_NST ITUTE
Enmll by January 9, 2015 and seve $300.0C on the reguder nition pries! WSS O

Three easy ways to enrallt Choose which optionis best foryou:
TB CALL 1-800-556-4559 45 % CLICK www.sci-careers.com

- MAIL yourEnroliment Agreemant

Phooe Humbee

Oxy [

lZ'M Dareof Birth ¢ —
b

Socie Sexnrity Number - -

Emed Addressy

Priority Code: [T

High School Last School Aguded
Highest Grade Conpleted

{_} Ful"Tyition Plan: J bave selected te-pay te tatat feilias price o7 $685.00,

o
D Easy Monthly Payrnosk Plan,

! Tual Coune Price Dovers Paymunt Finance Charge Annual % Rate Mon&:l) nstaliments

f $689.00 $20.00 50.00 0% 18 2t $57.16

* Foamd Conmn Prica efacts yous $300 decman

[:j Chezk or money arder, puyahle 16 Strarford Caresr Dusfitnte in the anoont of §

71 via 77 wlesies Cand {73 Discorar 7] Americen Bxpreas
accte T I3 UTT T T €177 ExglryDae. Mo [ 1 ] ve 11 ] ]
Anaom 5§

{7] Bid my down panmeat and moathly twitian ta iy eredit ead. [T 8itt onky tmy down pagient 1o my eredit zard.

T heve icad this Tuition Contract and the Service Guarantee located on the roverse side, and fally umderstand my riphts,
obtigations and benefits 85 & Stratford sudent.

Studerd Signature Date

Cusrnstor Conditions and Agieement {for sinderds under the age of 18 mly)
Studente under 1R yexrsof agn rmart bave f38 23ment of theis parent or guariian 4 cnrnl! in n prograre I isthe Goaredtor S mepoasibiloy
vesily mudstnry locdd mm mundnm ,,j“m““‘”d pmsrmsuhu itiy. B:r sigring this Mmrw:m tha Giratantor sknowledges tha bofshe

hasmad.and itw tenmy. PoTsons ok of Egak age wiugt obtale the shgpanae e parne o
fegat guadianin ﬂexpmce bnk:w

Name of guamslor Ret hpiode sedem

Addross of gu i S -
Age of pacanter Dete o St . —_———

* BXD 1T Wol

Stratfocd-F TC-RFP-01081
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The Stratford Career Institute Tuition Protection Agreement
Your Assuronce of Quality and Integrity

SERVICE GUARANIEE:

¥ Cormespomdernen and phone enll From sfudeatt nensl ve o prioeiy, sod
favtroctors e reailible to msis smedents poer mund.

¥ The witiok foo inclides afl charger for materiale aad Enstuctionst
wrvicsk. up 10 and Incinding e izwing of » diploma oace you hyve
wecsssdilly complaied e progom and falfilted wour figanciaf
ahligstion,

¥ ¥imp are frer to complote the program o quickly as yost wivh, providod
Pt ) vexpatedd d kmRmlons G tonlel with § pasiing gride, The
mee & which you camplste she propram witl oct altes the prytmess
terems unvd sctidhife ns et Eoesh & this gpreemust.

¥ Yemh dvi e rightt atdny tusie 19 poY it dutdtanding bakice owving om
e T0um1,

+ Stysclord mrmed that Mere wdll be vy Wition mereases darmg the Vife of
iy sarearmant.

+* Srpesiord crefutes and obiins the latest and best teat bocks, producod
by Teading pubkshare in onder to keep o gaogremns upo-gie. Any
drares will sdeays be improvementd, snd wil voner dimenlsh dae
sty of the peogram,

#In the evest pf a prodsaged ifiness or fees of emgloy Seemfond

b) Betwren H% and 103 of tha cosen, yrme widl e etneged BT of (he
cefutdable tuition

U] Berwsets 267 NPt 35 OF i manese, i will i chueged SIF of te
refundable teition,

d) After you campitie more tham half the course, you will be chmzed e
Tkl oTVrRS e

Sarderts am paf cligide For Witk puliands sfter o perlod of Dive yens from
the doiz of mroliment Any holdsr of thix consumer wnTraet is wbject o !
clatros and defense which the deitor coutd desert sgainst the wiler & goods
ot servios obtained pavsuand heveto er whh the proceads heresf, Recovery
horronder by the debror shall unt sseeed the amount paid by the debroe

my alfer, m i discrevion, & defermens of yoor chligations ueder this
qtuncm,

EMROEEMENT CANCELLATION POEICY ANR CONDITIONS

Srontford Carver Testitis is eanfident thet the proprem in ohich you are
cruoiling will be cotely © your selsfacon, To provide v ahh
assuratiee that Wiy will he the case, i TWioe Prorecton Ageement
oilines sue cncedating and afurd policy.

1] You may eancel yout proprasn st asylime. Cancefistion requests moy
b rrade n ony monncn bud it is scommended that yeu doga in writeg
hy seriding your nequent g3 Stedtfoed Ooerr fnstieue, Shipging and
Maiting Ceater, | Champlain Canmons, Umlt 3. PO, Box 156) Saint
Athaps VT 54785550,

W 1F you aatify SC1 of caneilaticn within § catondar dwys from the cstn
you shaeed the emoliment spreement, you will be refunded 2! movies
pat! 10 W Kchow,

) f yot notify SCI aftee the flve day period but hefore ang lessons have
bean tobenitied For svahission, yoa will owe o oogistonion fn of J0% of
the inad iourve price, not 6o exoted §120.00,

A M yon netify SCO after five exkeadar days of havieg signed the
expoltment 1prevownt. and sfier compiting st least one fecon
pmdgrmant ot Jesz thin S of enisest sasipnmients. SCT will cherge doe
pon-sefundadle rgistraion foe phes o percentago of fhe ot course prics
which yhall il cuseed e fellawing:

2] If you compkle up to and inaliding 1045 of iba prograo. you wil)
b charged 19% of the refundahle wition {(uition char tes remaitiog
after sidroctng e noe—rafendable foe slrcady rvadmed).

} dor., Ay end 2f tinbiligies shall b= limited 12 the wial cotres priee 1
supidziad i this eodiment comeact. In e ovon thay yoa do nel make 2
payment wihin ¥ penind of fourioen cRkenda diyx of (S doe dae, Saadind
Carzer Instine may congel iz Srmlimen Agreement Unider sech
conditions, he wial colwe price odlipution will be pagehic xad e
Iremedinvely. The andent will aol he sfigibls far oy efande, in whels ocin
part, I (b de¥inquent ecourt is aot remedied within fourioon days of notie
dyse. As 2 wiwdont, yoo apwe @ oilow any authoriead  Saviford
rEpresintie s contct you tueing butiness hmrs via yoor Emoil addness
o tolephore/oelilar mumber fw aty nasen peraining o your snely
progrem av Airarcial geemmt. Yoor Ggnatios on (aee ose of thic Servie
Agteenent mdicaies el yeo gve read and andemstood all pads of the
Agrcenent, ¢hd belisvs thei gou Pave the afily %0 Woels from dis
progma,

LRATTATIONS CF PROMISE

Hrattord vl provide you with assential instrection an how to prrpare 2
winuing eesmme and gerlorm wel! during e job intorvicw, Our Direcior of
sanewsion ®il alsd provide you with 2 fetior or ccoommandaEeT 10 2
eotpective emp However, Straford doee am gromive eniplayment as
sdivect resll of completing one nf 1 programs. Donol smstme thal credis
you ozt this fatitution will he coane ferabbe (o omy other sohonl, eaflspe
o pagrarsitr. Enre that you check with the rescivicg insdioteen,

ERIVACY ZDLICY

Ocezgionally we make oue student Bxt avesbable to organizsions afferiy
prodists or services thot pmy be of Interest (2 you. IF you do pot wish ©
receive these mtifingy pieae send motificarion, dong with your nbna eid
nddross 1o Stsiford Caseer instite Shipplng s Mailesg Centos, t
Champlain Commans, Unit 3, PO foc D360, Stint Alags, VE 054783560,
Strtond Cavmer Insfituie’s adminisiason ond comporse herdauaners, (¢
focated & BA75 Ooenley Road, Mounm-Roval, QC, MAT X2

STRATFORD

CAREER INSTITUTE
WWW.S0I-CaTeers.COT

Gotag back to school 10 get your High School Diploma is likely one of
the best decisions your'll ever make.

Strarfrd can help yon get the education that can open up daors to Ijnb and
career opportunities that weee closed to you before, This can translate into
bettar pay., higher satisfation, and increased respect,

Best of a1l you con complats yoor adies at home in your spara imea!

There is no pressute, to deadlines, no scrembling to make wp missed
classes, and no cramming (o7 examinaticns, n fact, many stodents obtain
mugch better tesafts throngh the komo study method than they did in the
classroom, You can esen your diplomn in as Jittde ag 5ix months, or take up
to two years if you prefer.

Stratford’s high schoo! diploma program covery i major subjects
incheding:

¢ English

= Math

* Science

s History

® Govemment

& Social Studies
« Fowr Electives

Stratford’s high schao! diptoma program has beet itcally designed
For 1oday's busy aduft. Qur guided. sndependant study program sllows you
1o sy when itis most convenicnt foe you. and our miesest-free, monthly
payment plavs Iot you graduate debt-froe.

Don'tlet the past influgnce what you can accomplish today, With a bit of
determination you could be on your way to exming your diploma.

Right now. we amr offering 2 considerable tyition discount 1o help you get
stagted.

Comtinued ar page wWo. ..
Look inside for details about a special tuition

High School

SBAVE $300!

When you snrofl by
Janusry 9, 2015

Priority Code: SRNENERNE

Why Choose
Styatford?

Conventent

Qur geided, independent study

{ format means that you train at

i hope when you have rime,
Affordable

Graduats debit-froe with our
pay-as-you-go monthly payment
plans end 0% finmeing.
Practical

Curear-focaaed Wnining progeams
alfow you to zain real world
Enowledge that can quickly be
apphiod in the workforce.

Trustworth
More thes ome million students
workiwide have atready trasted
us with their edueational needs.
You can, too, .
Three Easy
Ways to Envoll!
i?ﬁ CALL 1-800-556-4559
&7 CLcK wwwrsci-careerscom b
G MAIL your Enruiiment Agreement £

diseount! emmmmvammmnmrmsag

Madings3hinping: € Champlain Commona, Urit 3., P.C, Box 1560, Saimt Albasy, YT 03478
Maix Cffice: 3675 Damley Rond, Mount Royel, QU HT 1X2

Stratferd-¥ TC-REFP02082
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sapadent Earfs?r Hreting,

DIPLOMA

With Sratford Career Institute, you cinciradn
at home in your spare time to get the shalls
and training aeeded o take the Arst step
toward a rewardug, new career.

Steatford offers a real-world, placfim%
curriculiun written by proféssionals i vour
career ficld, This means that vou-can quickly
apply what you learn in the workiorce.

* No set classes to attend. Study at home
when yor bave time,

+ Al cotrse materials needad o graduate
are sent direcily 1o you,

= Affordable monthly payment plens with
¥4 interest

= Personal ome o one support frem
fstructars and siaft

+ Tl range of stadent services
+ Comprehensive online kearning conter

Get started toward your
brighter future today!

Graduates Say:

"I have received a prometion

opportunities 1o look for jebs.
Getting my diploma is what

1-800-556-4559

WWW.SCi-careers.com

Sadtine s

hat Stratford

“My dipfon changed vy
life for the berter. |wvas
promoted 1o a higher rank
in oy departrient. Dven
my warges wendt up.”

- Juan (1.

CARU:R I N‘i Tl ﬂ }TF
Www.sci-careers,com

with mare pay. Thank vou
so much for all your help.”
Nathauiel W

“I getalot more

muade that possible,”
- o O

(AU‘{R NS T%TUTF

WWW SCI-CHIECTL. O

Enroll Today!

sppring b Cenplnin Coaianens, Ual: 3,
P Thon T80, Badat Alhans, T 8%e7

Stratford-FTC-RFP-01247



Your Future with a
High School Diploma

Stratford can help you enjoy the pride and
satisfaction of having earned vour high schonl
dipioma as well as the financial rewards that come
with it,

with the flexibility to rrain a7 home i your spare
time and owr affordable 0% interest monthly
povirent plans, getting your dipioma s moe
conveniznt and altordable than ever

What You Can Gain
Upportunity & Potential - A high school diploma
um help open doors that were closed to you hefore.
With a diphorsia in hand, you can quahﬁ. for better
;0 bs, faster promotions, and mghez pay. Hast

magitie what you can 1chmvef

Respect & Pride - The persoital rewards of having
a high schoul diploma areafss great. You can Iake
pride in your accomplishment snd quickly realize
how having yaur diploma-can enhance vour fife.

What You Can Earn:
According to the U5, Bureau of Labor Statistics,
indvidizals with a high school diploma are likely to

carn neardy $9,000 more per year than thuse
without 3 high school diploma.”

=itrroans if Lalor Rtain s, s reind Papalation Suy ooy, Marcl 3013

Course Outline

STRATFORD

ARLER INSTITLEE

S TR DT

Social Studiss

«Snceesaful attitudes and behaviors in e workplace

s Hhuman behavior including parchology and
xocivtopy

- Sructare and functiﬁniug of society

* Monaging streess in the svorkplice

Arnerican Histary
» Politieal, social. and coltural history
« Cavsses of nidependenes
* Ceopraphical and cconomic expansion
« The causes and effocis of the Civil War
« U8, foreign polics in the 20th comury

Arngrican Governmant
« The Constituntion and Amertcan govertiment
s Punctions ef the federsl gonerment
* Feelerad wnd state governeients
»Contemporary Aamerican demoracy

Scienees
o Lrosystens
* Bioslowy
= Chosnistrey
* Plhysics
« Environmental soisnce

fMathermatics
* Basic arithmetic aperations
= Dctmals, fractions, and perconts
* Measorenrent, ratios, sud proportions
“Introduction o hasic dgebra

* Eqquations and seponenis
« Baste gromeiry
» Business mathernatfcs and statistics

Engitsh
» Fioments of pramimatical siructure
* Mulor parts of speech
* Reading and writing gkilis
* Punctaation, capitatization, and spelling
 Composition of ouilines and esaays
- Wiiling e personal fesume
* Entrosduction to lieratan

Elective Options"
« Berauty Care
* Russiness Manszement
» Oviminal Tiessics
= Farth Sdenue
* EConcmics
+ Porevisic Science
- Foundations of Law
> Fundementals of Axcounting
- Cardesiing & Landeenphig
« Hotel & Restaurant Mangement
< hinterior Drocerating
« Aledical Terminology
* Miceosolt Windows”
- Statl Your Cher Business
* Understanzbing the PC
’a'::wri*mry Assiirant
Waild Geogra phy
' \Au__ I Hiserry

v 4] ke € e eloet v subdea s e By T wenirag of vome siniles.

Ve take grrcat peide in providing vig with the nst se-to-date tenboeols snd conipmrons, One s moce of the sbove. axditiomvel subiuets mup, hersdore,

cranpe H upsdatiag beomped waesaty. The ondes in which te matenat s prosented may vasy, This pragrans s syreriFoattye sty
intesetiy Heeroor sttt of the theoralesl boewhahge requived haethe

Tl 40 serve s an

isnal applisation of this sidsen, 1 i intended fo Belp indivadui i the

furtherance of thedr veentional premii g and 3snot stemded o asben et T e oot sesipemmnss which oy teebudo anoppentivedsdy

v b ditmral teafring. v eepirivedd by fase.

MR LN

Stratford-FTC-RFP-01248
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» Quality Text!wpim '

t Home!

Don’t have time to go back to school?
Then let school come to you!

Stratford Career Mstitute offers convenient, affordable
. education for today's tusy adult.
s indepsndent Study 3 Affordabla Tuition ©

orstland E0T Bnrip,.

‘w [nstructor Suppart « {rifina Teals
= Frag Shipping - o

“Thank Yo, Stm{_fbrd for be!pmg me ..,_., — ...., _. -

. r- " uwu- 5
" succeed. Wichout these programs, my t + FREE CAREER INFORMAT!ON ~k
o sccess would not be possible!” I
AR . Kimbery R.© 1 @.Stmﬁmi Taeerr Iatitate !wmpngum u'ma
o i St A bans, VT OSA7R.55
- Lareer trammg wnb Stratford [ a‘fﬁ‘iﬂmﬂ&"““m‘”‘z -
can lead to:: F o Sexe B o
: E (Y iiiarve e Sec ey L}l « o i
ElTusil
R A NBW Career-_- : g OAuto Mechanics 8m”‘fm“§.m'mmm!
e fi= BT |
S Better Salary - £ 0 Business Ma F¥Mofica Billing Spacialist
o Faster Pmmuﬂons i ' 85:5:33::;:39\! epaent Bm:s::?‘:nsrm
n )
! Qi e
» lncreased Raspect B £ Conactnr 7 Conmruction 3 Pharmeay Assistant
: : I Monsgemen C#Photegraghy
. o® ngher Standard of I_mng 1 Dlodbad cetnng H prratel Tomvaoy Aids
- S Baron Aseen Y Parelogy Sy work
. . B 124
. - {BSS AI‘IXIBW Ahollt ﬂ!ﬂ Fﬂtllfﬂ } 13 £ afting with AuoCAD® 3R Estats Appramser
i 3 Dreg & Aeohal Tremment BS&«_'?‘&D«WHN
Sand for yout FREE Camer Information Packet & 1 gsﬁﬂmmm Educetion a ?sﬁm::imsmsmm
: ga! ﬂamﬂ tuward wur hnghm future today!- 1 (1 frqie a0 Secand Language vﬁnﬁ;w e sivtant
: OReRE T iR
B ' ) n il
S 1.809-363 0058 ; 0) Forwmic Sevonge T} Writing Sxri fe Chiron
o R { e rmiur s sbtigabim st e smtexpyravn will wver esll preem
S ewdzs o .
, www scmammg cnm . -
Enter ID SSBB4A - 1.
§ Il
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Ffyou're remding  hie ad, than you eoedy know
fat pettmg an educstion tan haf you got o
battor Job, ea 1t o monay, et prormofons, o
aven change carseny,

Wl you rright naf fkenosr M Tt Sirtford Careor
trsiftute ik & groat pface to ot wimted,

Haors why:

Coamvantenos - You study ot home at your own
pace. NO ryshing to gat to class and no deadee.

Aflordablldty - We offae low, menthly paymeant
Plens wi h 0% inteceat, Plus. y0U sy ool with
3 down payment of 320 or less.

Tresstweo rthy - Wa'va bean i s busineas for
Neady 20 yoars and moma than one triflen
SRuCnts worlowkie e anrotied 1 Gur COUFERE.

Suppert - Cur cualfisd instrugtons are onlfy en
:mnl% of toll-fras phone sel awey If you need
afp.

m@r Jnf@mmg@@

Wa've Deas in this business long ermugh
know hat we cen i your decisions For you,
Bt w o knmar it you heve absclutely no hng
to love by locking Pl Ty opoarntunity.

LooK Sew cur Tt of B courses, Find He one
Ihat irtatests you ha mowl, A send back he
postzard.

We's send you a camer information pecket frea
of cha ge. Thare are no obfigaticns. H really &
ek eagy!

Start loa nfng More ahout lenw e gat o ha foet
Tragh toivard oBOAr SUQORKS oy, YUYl ba glad
you digh

TS U C UG P TV IB P ARG C U BT e R FS

For informution mafl card or cal! tall-fres
728002530058
ext, 0000

Yisit our web site at:
www. scitraining.com
Advertisement 1D.# X000

#Drug & Alcokol T aetmast Spededint #Pa nlegebLogal Avistani SE0NE
= Emty Childhaod Education SR0RE:
+ Electrician

*PC Rapar

e

Upporfunmes *Phommacy Ass rart A
Learn how you can trafn E Eﬁgﬁﬁ mﬂ uwmn :mﬁw side .
ng ad rany
: w‘:;"'mr"mfm'"u o ;::;m thme | ~Bankksepiy * Favam a0 Nuron Pt e
i : *Suminene W% «RorisyFioref Droign * Private invert getoe
+ bigger raises 3 l *+Chid Dny Ca o Managem *Forrsic Science * PeychaiogwSocl Work:
¥« faster promotions [ ! ’aid Paysholagy -mss«m Eduzation -m Emb!i?n:;ta
career 3 : + Sompites Progeamiming *Gr daning/Landeoaging « Refex aton
;iu':.:ﬁm R the field of i 1 Compuor Troming «Home Keal b Gera Aide Z40fE%  * Security'Folico Sciencee
e NNssUISTSER IR REAANTY | 1 ‘mmmmm r :ﬁ:ﬂ;mnw . . :m&MDRS:udu
H ag snt Kansgemer a3 ¢ Sacond Lenguage
For infarmation mail : +Conkrg b Caoeg +{ntarne Soaciais +Surt Your Oun Bussiness
card or call toll-free ; o «interior Decorsting NE “Tascher Mids
! tCometobwﬁde elodkamih s Tmvel & Towem
1980023630058 ¢ Croatvo Wfing Mool Bifing Spocietet *Veisrriny At
axt. 0000 » Criminal Justios « Marfical Office Aptinort *Vidso Gema Dasign
wirw.scrabning.com ; +Duntal Assintord Madfical T arezriphionin »Waddiag Consultant
KXKKX » Deskion: Pubfahing & Dean « Maiorycle Razale *Writing Storian for Chitren,
Advertisement 1D.4 X + Drefting wi b Auto=ADE ~Hatural Hesth Consultant
! ;
Career training: E
the right DECISION s |
for a brighter fitre. IF MAILED ;
™ THE ;
LINITED STATES
L]
RN
BUSINESS REPLY MAIL | e
IR
FIRST.CLASS #alL  PERMITNO. 20 CHAMPLAIM NY
FEETERTTTEN
POSTAGE WL BE PAID BY ADDRESSEE i —
Lo
BRI —

STRATFORD CAREER INSTITUTE
PO BOX 875 ;
CHAMPLAIN NY 12918.9959 ;

LETE I Y PR U EURTE] B UL T UG

. R R aad e
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